

# ISOBEL CURTIN

## ART DEPARTMENT

I am a graduate in Film, TV, and Stage Design at university. Design is a big passion of mine as I am a creative individual who loves to bring imaginative concepts to life. As I have a passion for art, I have strong knowledge and experience working with materials and techniques used in both design and practical work.

FULL, CLEAN UK DRIVING LICENSE ♦ OWNER OF A CAR ♦ VALID UK PASSPORT

### CONTACT

☎ 07852987406  
✉ isobelcurtin@hotmail.co.uk  
@ Isobelroisindesign  
in Isobel Curtin  
📍 Manchester

### EDUCATION

#### University of Salford

2021-2024

Graduate BA (hons) Film, TV and Stage Design

#### Aquinas College

2019-2021

A-levels in Graphic Design (A), Media Studies and German

### SKILLS

Time management  
Organisation  
Teamwork  
Good communication  
Reliability  
Flexibility  
Networking  
Creativity

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

SketchUp  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe InDesign  
Adobe Premiere Pro  
Procreate  
Microsoft PowerPoint  
Microsoft Word  
Technical drawings  
Model making  
Prop making  
Illustrating

### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

#### Art Assistant

Decordia Events October 2024- October 2024

- Worked closely with the events team and brand representatives to ensure the design matched the brand's aesthetic and marketing goals
- Coordinated setup and breakdown
- Ensured elements of design were cohesive

#### Scenic Artist

Crafthouse Creations May 2024- May 2024

- Painting and refurbishing stages at Forbidden Forest Festival
- Detailing large-scale scenic elements

#### Sales Assistant

The Barkside MCR July 2023- current

- Individually managing the day-to-day operations of the shop, including opening and closing procedures
- Completing admin tasks and stock counts, as well as replenishing stock daily

#### Customer Advisor

B&Q Stanley Green Retail Park September 2020- July 2023

- Providing customers with a great level of customer service
- Managing my studies effectively alongside working in a busy environment
- Working on the click and collect system
- Supporting customers with their refunds and returns

#### Waitress/ Bar Staff

The Crown Pub Hawk Green September 2018- September 2020

- Presenting a professional and friendly impression to all customers
- Responsible for the setting up and cleanliness of tables in the restaurant
- Always ensuring a prominent level of stock for management efficiency
- Working in a high-pressure environment

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Decordia

May 2024

- Painting large-scale festival elements for Parklife Festival 2024
- Refurbishing and detailing signs for the VIP area

#### Stockyard North

March 2023

- Organising stock
- Dressing sets

#### Coronation Street

February 2023

- Working alongside the art department
- Shadowing the art director

This CV may be kept on file and distributed